UNITED NATIONS ==

GENERAL
ECONOM |C E/CN.4 /sub.2/SR.43
AND

13 January 1950
SOCIAL COUNCIL

_ORTG'NAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION CN EUMAN RITHTS
SUB~CUMMI3SICN CN PREVERITON CF DISCRIMINATICHN
AND PRCTECTION ¢F MINCRITIES
Third Session
SUMMARY RECCED CF TEE FCRTY-THIED MEESTING
Held at Lake Success, New York,

on Wednegday, 11 Jaruary 165U, at 10.30 a.m.

CONTENTS:
Prevention of discrimination: recommendaticas therzcn, inoluding any which
may arige out of consideration of Chanter VI (Iegal Mecasures) and Chapter VII
(Educaticnal Measures) of documsnt £/CN.4/Sub.2/40, and the reports of the
IL0 (E/CN.4/sub.2/93), the IRC (£/CN.b4/sub.2/88), UNZSCQ (£/CN.L4/Sub.2/90) and
WEO (E/CN.4/sub.2/87). '

Chairman: Mr. MASANT Irndia
Vice-Chairman: Mr. WINIZWICZ Foland
Rapporteur: M. MENESES PALIARES Ecuador
Members: . Mr. CHANG China
Mr. DANTELS Urited States of America
Mr. EFSTRAND Sweden _
Mr. FCRMASHEV Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
Migs MONRNE United Kingdom cof Grset Britaln ard
Northern Ireland
Mr. NISCT DBelgium
Mr. ROY - Halti
Mr. SHAFAQ Iran

Any correotiong to this record should be submitted in duplicats in eltkher of
e uages (English or French), within two working days, tn the Director,

o2 1cia1 ndo el Ty

appqmiﬁte‘ symbol ber &nd be enclosed in an envelope marked "URGIIT".
Correcticns-bafm be dealt with more speedily if delegations will bs good enough to

‘iﬂd&:ﬁ:ﬁraﬁ@ﬁl&e&u in/a mimeographaed copy of the record.
_ e

ion, Room F-52U, Leke Success. Correcticns should vsar the

ARCHIVEg

e



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.43
Page 2

Also Present: Migs KENYCN Cormission on the Status of Women

Pepregentatives of speciallzed sgencies:

Dr. ANGELL United Nations Bducational, Scilentific and
and Cultural Organization (UNESCC)

Mr. Soto de la JARA International Lebour Organisaticn (IT0)

Consultant frem a non-zeverrymental orgenlzation (Cutegery A):

Mlgs T. SENDER American Federatica of Tabor (AF of L)
Consultants frcm non:ggvernﬁagﬁgl organizations (Category B):
Mra. ATETA Catholic International Unicn for Secial
_ Service
Mr. STEINER Commission of the Chwurches on International
Affairse
Mr. MOSKGWITZ Congultative Council of Jewlsah Orgesnizations
Mr, BERNSTEIN Co-ordinating Board of Jewich Crganizations
Mr., GROSSMAN Verld Jewish Congress
Secretarie Mr. HUMPHREY Director of the Human Rights Division
Mr. LAWSON Sscretary of the Sub-Comission

PREVENTION CF DISCRIMINATION: RECOMMENDATIONS THEREON, INCLUDING ANY WHICH MAY
ARISE OUT OF CONSIDERATION OF CEHAPTER VI (LEGAL MSASURES) AND CEAPTER VII
(EDUCATIONAL MRASURES) OF DOCUMENT E/CN.4/Sub.2/L0, AND THE REFCRTS NF THE ILO
(2/cN.k /sub.2/93), THE IR0 (E/CN.4/sub.2/88), UNESCO (&/CN.4/Sub.2/90) AND WHO
(B/cN.L4/sub.2/87)

1. The CHATRMAN, after welcoming Miss Kenyon, representativs of the
Commisgion on thelstatus of Women, announced that the Sub~-Commigsion would begin

discussion of item 6 on its agenda, the prevention of discriminaticn.

2. Miss MONRNE (United Kingdom) pointed out that a number of propcsals had
already been gubmitted to the Sub-Commission; two by Mr. Shafag (E/CN.&/Sub.E/Ql
and E/CN.4/Sub.2/92), one by Mr. Daniels (E/CN.4/Sub.2/95) and her own
(E/CN.4/sub.2/96). It was therefore necessary for the Sub-Commisslon to decide
under which agenda items those proposals should be considered.

/3. After some



®/CN.4 /sub,2/8R. 43
Pegs 3

e After some ditscuseion, the CHATRMAN announced that Miss Monroe's
oroposal (E/CN.4/Sub.2/96) end Mr. Daniels' pronosal (E/CH.k/5ub.2/95) would-be
considered in comnexion with item 6, Mr. Shafag's proposal for on-the-snot
surveys (E/CN.4/Sub.2/91) would be considersd in connexior with items 6 and 7,
and his proposal for the study of the status of newly created minorities '
(E/CN 4/sub.2/92) in connevion with items 7 end 8.

H. The Sub-Commiseion would deal first with the educationzl z2smect of the
problem, and would begin its discussion with the reports of the snecializsd
egencies. He accordingly invited Dr. Angell (UITESCO) to introduce that
organization's memorandum (E/CN,k4/Sub.2/90).

I5. Dr. ANGELL (United Nations Educaetionel, Scientific 2nd Cultural
Organization) observed that his organizetlon empreclated the immortance of the
Sub-Commission's work and wes very anxious to offer ite collsboration in every
pogsible way.

8, . Introducing the memorandum trensmitted by UNZSCO (R /CN.k/Sub.2/90),

he first drew attention to the informstion given in Section A (Ceneral
Princinles). At -~ he meeting of experts held in Novembexr l9h9, varticular stress
had been leid on the princinles set forth in sub-per: zranh (¢)(1l) on mege b of
the document. As regards Section B (Scientific materiel concerning questions of
race ), he exnlained that the draft declaration on sclentific knbwlédge béncarning
race and racial reletions nrenared at another meetirg of ewperts held ip-
Docember 1949 was still undergoing a process of checking; it had besn decided
not to meke it public until i1t had teken final shane. A »nrogramme of dis-
semination of speclal bocklets based on the draft decleration had been worixed out.
With respect to Section C, he considered that the work of Dr, Klineberg,
menticned on nege 7 of the UNESCO report, would be of particular interest to the
Sub-Commission. In connexion with Section D, he pointed out that, in order to
secure the adoption of legel msasures against discrimination, preliminary'
education might be necessary., Ecducaticnal end legel meesures were in fact two

aspvects of the same line of effort.

T. Mr. SHAFAQ (Irén}'atresaed the desirability of taking practical action
on the UNESCO revort in view of the imrortsnce of educstion in the camvaien

against discriminetion., He would submit a pronossl to the Sub-Commission

recommending. publication, under the susoicee of UNZSCO, of & seriee of nrmmhlsts
exnosing



E/CN.L /Sub.2/SR.43
Page L

exvosing the fallacies,underlj}ing racial discrimination, which would be
available for distribution by every Member State.

8. Tn reply to Miss MONRCE (United Kingdom), Dr. ANGELL (United Nations
Educational, Scientific and Cultural Orgsnization) stated that the draft
declaration on sclentific knowledge concerning race and racial relations
mentionsd on page 5 of the UNESCO report (E/CN.4/Sub.2/90) would not be available
to members of the Sub-Commission et the current session. It was hoped to publish

t 28 an official document by 1 Maxrch 1950.

S. The CHAIRMAN inquired whether the representative of the ILO wished
to meke & statement pending the circulation of the ITO report (E/Cr.k4/sub.2/93).

10. Mr. Soto de la J"=A (International Isbour Organisation) said that the
TTO renort was self-explanatory and that no introductory statement was therefore

necessary,

11. The CHAIRMAN invited Miss Monroe to introduce her nromosal relating
to item 6.

12. Miss MONECEZ (United Kingdom) said that, while much work admittedly
remained to be done by UNESCO and other agencies in the analysis of
discrimination, 1t was nevertheless desirable to consider recommendations for
vractical action. The UNESCO report contained a number of general recommend-
ations, from which she had selected those which appeared to be capeble of
practical implementation. Vherever concrete action was possible, UNESCO should
be given every encouragement.

13 The first proposal in her draft resclution related to the production of
text books, a field in whioh'Ul\IE:SCO action was of very great importance. The
second and third proposels, relating to educational seminars, were based on the
view that the holding of such seminars by UNESCO, and the publication of thelr
results for the benefit of a large number of teachers unable to attend in person,
would constitute en important contribution to the eradication of prejudice.

1h. Mr. SHAFAG (Iren) reminded the Commission of the proposal mads et 1ts
first session to set up & committee of world leaders in educational theory and
practice to select the basic principles of democratic educatlon, and suggested

thet en internetional text bock should be drawn un on thet basls,
/15. Mr. DANIEIS



E/CN.4/5ub.2/5R.43
Page 5

15, Mr, DANTELS (United States of Amsiica), in irtroducingz his draft reso~
lution (E/CN.4/5ub.2/95), said that 1ts purpose was to mzke availadle to the
Sub-Ccmmission, at 1ts fourth seasicn, full informction on the 3teps taken in all
the countries of the world with a view to preventing discriminaition. oJince it was
desirable that such Information should he a8 complete as possible, Le prorosed
that point (1) of the operative part of his draft resolution should le arended to
include not only Member Governments but all other Gevernments.

16. Mr. FORMASHEV (Union of Soviet docialist Republics) cpposed the sugzedted
amendment to Mr, Danlels' draft resolution on the grounds that the extenzion of
the Sub-Ccmrission's activities to non-member States was contrary to its terms of

reference and to the Charter.

IT. The CEHAIRMAN drew attention to the fact that a resolution similar to
that proposed by Mr. Taniels had been adopted at the previous se3sion and had not
yet been discussmad by the Commission on Human Righte, sSince, however, it dealt
with the question of minorities and not with the question of discrimination, he
suggested that the two resolutions should bs submitted separately and that the
Commission on Human Rights should decide whether or not they sheuld be amalgameted
before submission to the Econcmic and social Cruncil.

18. Mr. WINIEWICZ (Poland) suggested that the Sub-Commiszion should first
conslder the problem in general terms, and should return to & discussion of .
1ndividual'proposals a£ & later stage.

- It was 8o decided.

19. Miss KENYON (Commission on the Status of Women) remarked thet although
women did not constitute minorities, they were discriminated against. ohe asked
vhether the proposal subtmitted by Mr. ohafag regarding on-the-spot surveys could
not be amended to include studies on the conditilonms of women.

20,  Mr, SEAFAQ (Iren) pointed ~ut that the ecretary-General's memorandum
on the Main Types and Causes of Discrimination defined discrimiraticn as the

/denial



E/CN.b [Sub,2/5R.U3
Page 6

denial of the right to equality, from which it followsd thet the grant of ccmplete
equality was esgential to combat discriminatilen. It wae, however, aifficult to
reconcile the grant of such equ&lify with the retention of the santi-zocial customs
common to many minority groups, which were frequently at a backmard stage of
developmant,

21, Mr, CHANG (China) said that in view of the impcrtance of educational
meacures ian the campaign against discrimination, it was regrettable that UNTSCO
appeared to have insufficient funds at its dlsposal for work in that field, and

that 211 Members of the United Netions did not yet perticipate in tkat work,

22, Mr, WINIEWICZ (Poland) remerked that the Sub-Commission should take great
care to avoid a purely mechanical approach to the problems hefore it. It was
true that, as Miss Monroe had pointed out, prejudice was the m2in sourca of
discrimination in the world: DPut prejudice 1tself wac the product cf certain
types of suci 'y. The United Nations, concerned as it was with the future state
of the world, should constantly bear in mird that prejudice develoved in an
atmoaphere of hatred, lack of understanding, and Incitement to war. By printing
and distributing hooks, however enlightcned, the orzanization would solve only a
very small part of the problem of discriminaftion. Really effective action could
tc taken only in the light of the fundamental provisiens of the Preamble to the
Charter,

23. Conditicns prevailing within individual States were also decisive in
creating or preventing prejudice and discrimination. It was obvious, for example,
that the educational problem3 of minorities in countries where there wa3 much
unemployment were quite different from thofe in countrieswbore the econcmic needs
of the population were adequately safeguarded, Similarly, the position as regards
racial discrimination was neturally quite different in countries subjected to
colonial exploitation as compared to those where such expleitation was unknown,
ok, The Socretary-General's memorandwm (Z/AC,k4/3ub,2/40/Rev.1) failed to
analyze the underlying cau3es of discrimination end prejudice; the approach it
advocated was too superficial, If the Sul-lommission meant to strike at the

roots of the grave problem before it and to find a speedy solution, it must

endsavour to take a mich broader view.
/25. Miss SENIER



E/CN.h/Sub.2/SR.43
FPage T

25. Miss SENDIR (Americen Federation of Labor) agreed with the subsionce
of Mr. Winlewicz's remarks. Ghe stressed the importance of preventing dis-
crimination in the pcliticel field, end rcinted out that minority rights in that
field were rnot as yet adequately protected. In view of that fact, it wvas
essential that the approach of various United Nations crsans to the protlem of
politicel discrimination shold be upified. Miss Sender remsrked, iu that
connexion, that the terms of the ILO Charler made specific reference to
political discrimination, end drew attention to the fact that the{ form of
discrimination was taken into account also iIn the Secretary-Cencralfs
memorandum (E/CN.4/Sub.2/U0/Rev.1l) and in Mr. Shefaq's proposal for on-the-spot
surveys (EZ/CN.4/sub.2/91).

26. Mr. FORMASHEY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) ubserved that the
Sub-Commiscionts tack was rendered particularly .rgent and important by the
grievous situation of minorities in & number of Member S*tates, and of the
populations of eolonial territories under the acdministration of Meuber Govermments
27. Chapter VI of the Secretary-Geuneral's memorsndum, now under
consideration by the Sub-Commission, tended to minimize the Impcrtance of
legislative measures in the prevention of discriminatior. In rerticular, the
assertion in paragraph 139 that the effectiveness of legel measures wes subject
to social conditions was & dangerous one becausc, regardless of the intentiaons
of its authors, it might be used as an excuse for failure to prevent
discrimination., ZExperience showed that legislation, 1if strictly applieq,
could prevent discrimination and even elinineste it altogether, thus ensuring
the protection of the rights of minorities. On the other hand, in States

where discrimination against national, racial, religious end other minorities
was widely practised, anti-discriminatory legislation was either totally

absent or practically ineffective because it did nct enjoy the support of the-
Government concerned.

28. Paragraph 145 of Chapter VI imnlied that the law might, in some
circumstances,be incompatible with individual freedom. That was, of course,

a mere pretext used by reacticnaries in the interests of continued
discrimination. In democratic States, the law protected individuel freedom;
consequently, prevention of discrimination meant prevertion of infriugements

of individual freedom.
/29. A further



E/CN.4/Sub.2/5R.43
Page 8

29. A further defect of the Secretary-General's memorandum was that it
included racial, national and religious mirorities under the single general
term "social groups". The use of such a nebuleous expression couid only serve
to confuse the issue,.

30. - Furthernore, the memorandum attempted to divertthe Sub-Commission's
attention from the hasic tasks before it to cuestions outside its coupestence,
such as the rights of women, of iilegitimate children and so forth. .
31. Turning to Chapter VII (Education&l Measures), Mr. Formashev remarked
that educational measures were of éecoadary importance in the matter of
prevention of discrimination and ?rotection of minorities. Parapgraph 19/
implied that it might be possible to prevent discriminationlby e&ucétion&l
measuwres without destroying its causes. Such a view was basically incorrcect:
only by combatting the causes of discrimineticn, and in particular the ideology
of nazism and fascism in all its_forms, would it be possible to abeclish
discrimination. ;

32 In that comnexior, Mr. Formashev remarked that the nazi theory of
racial suﬁremﬁcy was still being_disseminated by Mr. Churchill and his _
followers. nRecial theories were being edvanced by thé Anglo=-Americen countries
to justify cleims %< world dominetion end, on the home front, to disrupt the
unity of the working class, thus forming one of the most important causes of
discrimination in the United States.

33. Mr. Formashev then reviewed instances of discriminatian against
Negroes and American Indians in the United States, referring'in particular o
the number of lynchings in the years 1945-1949, discriminatory practices in
education, poor ecoromic conditions in Indian reservations and high_morbiditj
and mortality rates amnng tne Navajos and Papagos. Other national minority
groups, such as Mexicans, Puerto Ricans, Italians, Slevs and others, were

also subject to discrimination in the United States. In a number of Latin-
Americen countries, particularly Peru, Chile, Brazil and Bolivia, the
indigenous population was exposed to humiliating discriminatory practices

and merciless economic exploitation, 1eading in some instances to the virtuel
extermination of Indien tribes. The question of reciel discriminaticn ageinst
Indians and Africans in the Union of South Africe hed been on the General
Assembly's agenda ever since its first session. In Australis, & theory_of_white

/supremecy



E/ON.4/Sub.2/3R.43
Page 9

supremacy had been evolved which prévided for tha:exclusion from that country
of all 1mmigrant§ frdm East Asia and the South Pacific area. The Austrulian-
aborigines, decimated by-a p“bcass of gradual extermination, were suoject to
appalling exploitation and persecution. .

3k, M, Formashev cited instances of dlS“riﬂlnqtan practised oy colonicl

Powers against the inhabitants of territories under. their acdministration,
drawn from information submitted to the Trusteeship Council. In particular,

he referrad to labour conditions and inequality in wages as between inCirencus
and European_workeré in various colonies eand Trust Territcries, as well as to -
unsatisfactory health and edqcétional coaditions in French kquatorial Africa,
Nyasaland, Ugenda and Britisi Somaliland. | |

35+ Against that background of racial discriminetion and inequality, the-
achievements of the Soviel Union in solving the question of nationalities were:-
truly remarkable. All nétional_privileges had_begn abolished; the principle
of national equality had Eeeq,ﬁuﬁ into effect, and the right of naiional
minorities to free national dévgiogment haé been ensured by the very nature of
the Soviet systemn. The anstitﬁtion of the USCR and the crinminal codes of the
Soviet Republics guaranteed fﬁli equality of all Soviet citizens rezardless of-
nationality or race, and prov1ded for severe penalties for all propaganda
designed to create national hatreda or provok. 7'scrimination.

36. Within the space of & short period of history, the Soviet Union hagd
succeeded in raising the econcmic and cultural level of zll its peoples to a
degree which was particularly striking if compared to conditions prevailing in
certain neighbouring countfies. Thus, while. the Azerbaijan end Uzbek SZR's had-
been transformed into blghlj 1ndustrialiued territories, Turkey and Iran-
remained baclkward eagrarian cpuntries. Similarly, while illiteracy had been
eradicated in the Azerbaijan and Uzbek SSR's, the percente;e of illiteracy in
Turkey and Iran was still €0 per centland 05 per cent respectively. Those
facts exemplified the economic and cultural growth of a&ll the Republics composing
the Soviet Union. o | o

3T The triumph of the Soviet péople in the Second World Var had
conclusively demonstrated that the USSR was a perfect model of a multi-national
State, in which the nation&l.question and thelprohlem of co-operation had been

solved with greater success than in any other country.

/33. The Charter



E/CN.4/Sub.2/5R.43
Page 10.

38. The Charter provided for equal rights for men and women and for
nations large and small, and for respect of human rights and fundamental
freedoms for all without distinction as to race, sex, language or religion.

In the light of those high principles, the Secretary-General's memorandum and
the proposals it contained were unsatisfactory and ineffective. The Sub-
Commission was in duty bound to work ocut comcrete measures for the prevention
of discrimination and the protection of mincrities.

39. To that end, the Sub-Commission should lay down that States should
grant full politicel rights to all their citizens, regardless of race, colour,
nationality, class, economic and social position, language, religion or sex.
Educational and property qualifications limiting the electoral rights of
citizens should be abolished. All peoples should have the right to national
self-determination. States responsible for the administration of Non-Self-
Governing Territories should work towards the realization of that purpose in
the light of the principles of the United Nations. States should guarantee to
national minorities the right to their language, their national schools,
libraries, museums and other cultural and educetional institutions. Any form
of nazi or fascist propaganda, as well as dissemination of theories of racial
or national superiority, should be prohibited by law.

Lo, Only the implementetion of those provisions by all States would

prove a really effective means of prevention of discrimination and protection

of minorities.

h. Mr. DANIELS (United States of America) supported the views expressed
by Mr. Winiewicz. The Sub-Commission should indeed strive to take a wider
view of the problems confronting it, and to avold antagonism and hatred. To

proclaim the superiority of any nation over all others was to do precisely what

the Sub-Committee was called upon to combat.

Lo, Mr. BERNSTEIN (Co-ordinating Board of Jewish Organizations) noted
with pleasure the Sub-Commission's concern with educational and lezal methods
of preventing discrimination and protecting minorities. He hoped, however,
that the Sub-Committee would also consider certain other measures, both at the

national and the international level.

/43. In the



E/CN.k4/Sub.2/SR.43
Pege 11

43. In the first place, Mr. Bernstein suggested the creation of national
commissions on humen rights in Member Stetes. Such commissions would occupy
themselves wiﬁh the investigaticn of ecomplaints, and give minority groups the
opportunity to state their grievances. The possibility of creating such
commiggions Md already received serious consideration in the United States.

b, Secondly, Mr. Bernstein supported the creation of an organ under the
auspices of the United Nations to carry out em-the-spot surveys of discriminatory
acts against national and othef minarity gromps. The existence of such a body,
whether within the Secretariat or under the Bumen Rights Commissicn or the Subw
Commission itaelf, would offer facilities fur closer investigation of ceses of

discrimination.

45, Mr. MENESES PALLARES (Ecusdor) felt that the USSR representative had
made a somewhat one-sided approsch to the question of discrimination. Most of
the countries he had listed as guilty of serious negiigence in the matter of
discrimination were in a position s say thet they were, tc a2 greater or lesser
degree, doing all they could to improve the situation. In Latin America, Peru,
Chile end Belivila were dcing their utmost to fight diescriminetion. Ecuador,
which Mr. Formasshev had not mentioned by name, was also endeavouring to improve
the lot of 1ts native population, and had in many instances succeeded in dcing so0.
Mr. Meneses Pallares stressed that the Indians of Ecuador had shown a strong will
to improve their condition and had, with some help from the Government, attained

a high measure of self-gsufficiency.

46, Miss MCNRCE (United Kingdom) endorsed the remarks mede by Mr. Deniels.
Replying to Mr. Formashev, she pointed out that conditions in the countries he

had mentioned, though admittedly imperfect, were open for inspection; it was to
be hoped that the mepner in which the Soviet Union had dealt with the problem of

minorities might soon be cbserved at first hand.
L. Mr. WINIEWICZ (Poland}, amplifying his esrlier statement, observed

that hatred grew from warmongering; those who wished to do away with dlscrimi-

nation should therefore proescribe warmongering and take a firm stand for peace.

/48. Referring



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.43
Page 12

L8. Referring to Mr. Formeshev's speech, he etressed that the Sub-Commission
should base its work on facts, even-thcugh thoee facts might not be vleesant.

In that cinnexion, he remarked that it was becoring increasinuly diificult to
ascertain factls with regard to colonial administration, sincé scme administering
Powers had refueed to submit information on Non-Sclf-Coverning Terr!tories as

required by the Charter.
k9. Mr. BLAFAQ (Iran), replying to Mr. Formaehev, s2ld that Iren vas indeed
an agricultural ecountry; however, it was doing its best to develep ite imduciries,

and industrial development was abreast of agricultursl develorment.

The meeting roge at 12.5C p.m.

13/1 p.m.





